
2012年7月18日 
日本人口学会会員各位： 
 
2012年度韓国人口学会大会についてのお知らせが大会組織委員長Hangon Kim教授より届

いておりますので、ご連絡致します。以下のメッセージに示されているように、研究報告の申し

込みの詳細については Dr. Yun-Suk Lee (yslee@uos.ac.kr)に、それ以外のご質問について

は韓国人口学会事務局 (office@pak.re.kr)に直接お問い合わせください。 
 
国際交流委員長 津谷典子 
 
*********** 
From: [mailto:office@pak.re.kr]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 3:06 PM 
Subject: Call for Abstracts for the Population Association of Korea Annual Conference 2012, 
Bexco, Busan 
 
On behalf of the organizing committee, I am very pleased to inform you that the 2012 Annual 
Conference of Population Association of Korea (PAK) will be held in Bexco, Busan on 
September 7-8. The Conference will host both research and policy papers on various topics 
directly or indirectly related with population processes and consequences; topic examples 
including low fertility and population aging, international labour/marriage migration, worsening 
social disparities in health/mortality, urban growth in developed/developing societies, and 
demographic methods.  
 
The organizing committee has decided to extend the call for abstract or intention to participate 
as presenter or discussant to the members of PAK’s sister population associations (Thailand, 
Taiwan, and Japan) as well as PAK members. The Conference official language is Korean, but 
the organizing committee will prepare English-friendly sessions for those foreign participants. 
There will be a special symposium of “Marriage migration in Korea from a demographic 
perspective” as a plenary session on the first day. The Conference is co-hosted by the Statistics 
Korea and PAK. Please refer to the following Conference information for details.  
 
With best regards,  
Hangon Kim, Ph.D.  
Chair, Organizing Committee  
Vice President, Population Association of Korea  
Professor of Sociology, Yeungnam University  
 
Conference Information: 
 
Venue: Bexco, Busan Korea  
Date: September 7-8, 2012  
Deadline for abstract submission: July 23, 2012  
Acceptance notification to authors: August 6, 2012  
Deadline for full paper submission: August 25, 2012  
 
Submission of abstract and full paper: Dr. Yun-Suk Lee (yslee@uos.ac.kr)  
Registration fee: 30,000KRW (General), 10,000KRW (Student with ID)  
General inquiries: PAK office (office@pak.re.kr)  
 


